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Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>

RE: RE: John Ryan Pension Scheme - valuation as at 05.04.2023
Billingham, Kath <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk> Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 3:55 PM
To: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>
Cc: "Billingham, Kath" <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk>

Good afternoon Georgina

 

I am thank you and hope you are too.

 

The details are as follows:

 

 

We have new procedures in place regarding giving out information on client’s accounts, I will be sending a form to John for him to sign and will then will send it to you.

 

I am on holiday from today until Monday, if you require any further information I will pick this up then.

 

Kind regards

Kath
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Kath Billingham  Client Advisor Assistant

M: 0741 892 2892  |   T: 0161 214 6711  |   E: kath.billingham@brownshipley.co.uk  |  

 

From: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>
Sent: 06 December 2023 13:51
To: Billingham, Kath <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk>
Subject: Re: RE: John Ryan Pension Scheme - valuation as at 05.04.2022

 

Hi Kath, 

 

I hope you are well.

 

We are in the process of preparing the annual tax return for John Ryan Pension Scheme and would require the value of this portfolio as at 05 April 2023.

 

Would you be able to provide this? 

 

Kind regards

Georgina

 

 

 

 

On Wed, Jan 18, 2023 at 12:07 PM Billingham, Kath <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk> wrote:

No problem at all Georgina – happy to help.
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
Sent: 18 January 2023 11:05
To: Billingham, Kath <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk>
Subject: Re: RE: John Ryan Pension Scheme - valuation as at 05.04.2022

 

Hi Kath, 

 

Thanks a lot for getting back to me so quickly. I was not aware that David had already asked for it. 

 

Thanks a lot for the updated figure. 

 

Kind regards

Georgina 

 

On Wed, Jan 18, 2023 at 8:58 AM Billingham, Kath <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning Georgina

 

I am thank you and hope you are too.
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I actually gave Dave Nicklin a value yesterday which was £509,806.00 but the value at the close of business last night stood at £508,662.00.

 

Kind regards

Kath

Kath Billingham  Client Advisor Assistant

M: 0741 892 2892  |   T: 0161 214 6711  |   E: kath.billingham@brownshipley.co.uk  |  

 

From: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>
Sent: 18 January 2023 08:41
To: Billingham, Kath <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk>
Subject: Re: RE: John Ryan Pension Scheme - valuation as at 05.04.2022

 

Good morning Kath, 

 

I hope you are well.

 

 Could you possibly provide it with the current value of the portfolio held in the name of John Ryan Pension Scheme?

 

Kind regards

Georgina

 

On Mon, Dec 19, 2022 at 8:57 AM Billingham, Kath <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Georgina
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No problem at all – let me know if you require any further information at all.

 

Kind regards

Kath

 

 

Kath Billingham  Client Advisor Assistant

M: 0741 892 2892  |   T: 0161 214 6711  |   E: kath.billingham@brownshipley.co.uk  |  

 

From: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>
Sent: 19 December 2022 08:41
To: Billingham, Kath <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk>
Subject: Re: RE: John Ryan Pension Scheme - valuation as at 05.04.2022
Sensitivity: Confidential

 

=== This message has been received securely from Brown Shipley Secure Webmail ===

 

----- Original Message -----

 

Hi Kath, 

 

Thank you for your quick response and the valuation. 

 

Kind regards
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Georgina

 

Dear Georgina

 

As requested, please find attached a valuation of our client’s account.

 

Please do not hesitate if you need any further information.

 

Kind regards

Kath

 

Kath Billingham    Client Advisor Assistant

M: 0741 892 2892  |   T: 0161 214 6711  |   E: kath.billingham@brownshipley.co.uk  |  

 

From: Georgina Martin <georginam@retirement.capital>
Sent: 16 December 2022 13:36
To: Billingham, Kath <Kath.Billingham@brownshipley.co.uk>
Subject: John Ryan Pension Scheme

 

Dear Kath, 

 

We are preparing an annual tax return to HMRC for John Ryan Pension Scheme and would require a valuation of the portfolio as at 05 April 2022.

 

Would you be able to provide this to us? 
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Kind regards

Georgina

 

CHRISTMAS OPENING HOURS  🎄

Please note that our office will close on 23 December. 

We will be open on 29th and 30th to attend to payments, payroll and urgent requests. Normal business will resume after the bank holiday on Tuesday,
3rd January.  Wishing you a very Merry Christmas  🎄🎅

 

 

   

 

Web.  https://retirement.capital

Phone: 0330 311 0088

 

Post Processing Center:

Office 12

Venture Wales Building
Pentrebach
Merthyr Tydfil 
CF48 4DR

 

Head Office: 

https://retirement.capital/
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18 Soho Square

London

W1D 3QL

 

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

 

 

Brown Shipley is a trading name of Brown Shipley & Co Limited, which is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential
Regulation Authority. Registered in England and Wales No. 398426. Registered Office: 2 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AG. Brown Shipley's parent company is Quintet Private Bank (Europe) S.A which,
from Luxembourg, heads a major European network of private bankers.

This email contains information which is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the addressee you must not disclose, distribute or copy this transmission.
Unauthorised recipients are requested to advise the sender immediately by telephone on 020 7606 9833 or email of any error or misdirection in transmission.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore
does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, and shall have no liability for any loss or damage suffered by the user, which arise as a result of e-mail
transmission. Please note that Brown Shipley is able to, and reserves the right to, monitor e-mail communications.

This e-mail does not contain any professional advice and does not constitute an offer regarding any financial, banking, insurance or other product service toward the addressee.communications.

To review our online Privacy Notice, click here.

 

Brown Shipley is a trading name of Brown Shipley & Co Limited, which is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority.
Registered in England and Wales No. 398426. Registered Office: 2 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AG. Brown Shipley's parent company is Quintet Private Bank (Europe) S.A which, from Luxembourg, heads a major
European network of private bankers.

This email contains information which is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the addressee you must not disclose, distribute or copy this transmission. Unauthorised recipients are
requested to advise the sender immediately by telephone on 020 7606 9833 or email of any error or misdirection in transmission.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, and shall have no liability for any loss or damage suffered by the user, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. Please note that Brown Shipley
is able to, and reserves the right to, monitor e-mail communications.

This e-mail does not contain any professional advice and does not constitute an offer regarding any financial, banking, insurance or other product service toward the addressee.communications.

To review our online Privacy Notice, click here.
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--

Kind regards

Georgina

 

 

 

  

 

Web. https://retirement.capital

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

 

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended
recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

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
liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, and shall have no liability for any loss or damage suffered by the user, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. Please note that Brown Shipley is
able to, and reserves the right to, monitor e-mail communications.

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
material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient
is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

Brown Shipley is a trading name of Brown Shipley & Co Limited, which is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority. Registered
in England and Wales No. 398426. Registered Office: 2 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AG. Brown Shipley's parent company is Quintet Private Bank (Europe) S.A which, from Luxembourg, heads a major European network of
private bankers.

This email contains information which is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the addressee you must not disclose, distribute or copy this transmission. Unauthorised recipients are
requested to advise the sender immediately by telephone on 020 7606 9833 or email of any error or misdirection in transmission.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability
for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, and shall have no liability for any loss or damage suffered by the user, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. Please note that Brown Shipley is able to, and
reserves the right to, monitor e-mail communications.
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

 

Data Processing Centre

Retirement.Capital

Venture Wales Building

Merthyr Tydfil Industrial Business Park

https://brownshipley.com/en-gb/privacy-and-cookie-policy
https://retirement.capital/
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Merthyr Tydfil

Wales

CF48 4DR 

 

Any statement or advice given in this email or any other correspondence by Retirement Capital, its employees or consultants on any subject not covered by a signed terms
of engagement is given without liability for any advice or mis-statement. This E-mail and any attachments to it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the
addressee. It and they may contain information which is covered by professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not disclose, forward,
copy or take any action in reliance on this email or its attachments. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender at data@retirement.capital as soon as
possible and delete this email immediately and destroy any hard copies of it.

Brown Shipley is a trading name of Brown Shipley & Co Limited, which is authorised by the Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority
and the Prudential Regulation Authority. Registered in England and Wales No. 398426. Registered Office: 2 Moorgate, London, EC2R 6AG. Brown Shipley's parent company is
Quintet Private Bank (Europe) S.A which, from Luxembourg, heads a major European network of private bankers.

This email contains information which is confidential and intended for the use of the addressee only. If you are not the addressee you must not disclose, distribute or copy this
transmission. Unauthorised recipients are requested to advise the sender immediately by telephone on 020 7606 9833 or email of any error or misdirection in transmission.

E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain
viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, and shall have no liability for any loss or damage suffered by
the user, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. Please note that Brown Shipley is able to, and reserves the right to, monitor e-mail communications.

This e-mail does not contain any professional advice and does not constitute an offer regarding any financial, banking, insurance or other product service toward the
addressee.communications.

Quintet Private Bank takes privacy and confidentiality matters very seriously and handles Personal Data in accordance with any applicable data protection laws, regulations,
and guidelines ("Data Protection Regulations").
Please refer to Quintet privacy notice GDPR | Quintet which describes how the Bank collects and protects your personal data and how to exercise your data subject rights in
line with applicable data protection laws.
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